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Addendum No. 3 

 
ITB No. 24-04 

SPLOST #5A ROADWAY REHABILIATION – FDR  
 

August 29, 2024 
 

ITB #24-04 is hereby amended as follows:   
 
 

1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 
 

A. Question: With a lack of DBE subcontractors available to perform the work for this contract, 
would the County consider lowering the DBE requirement to a more typical resurfacing goal of 
5%-6%?  

 
Answer: Please review Addendum No. 2. A DBE Goal is not required for this ITB. 
Rockdale County has implemented an Equal Business Opportunity Program, and all 
documentation has been provided in the Bid Package. Please refer to those documents 
when submitting your Bid. 
 

B. Question: Will the contract be responsible for FDR mix designs and testing? 
 

Answer: The contractor will be responsible for mix design and testing for this ITB. 
 

C. Question: Is the contractor required to prime and sand the FDR or will wet cure be acceptable? 
 

Answer: Contractor will refer to best practices regarding the installation and application 
of this FDR. Site conditions may vary but wet cure would be preferred when necessary. 
 

D. Question: Assuming a mid-October award and 6 ½ months to complete, that would put the 
completion date at or around mid-May leaving most of the work to be completed in the 
winter.  Would the county consider extending the available days to 240?    

 
Answer: Extension to 240 days would be acceptable. 
 

E. Question: Is the Grading per mile to be paid by the Center Line Mile or Lane Mile? 
 

Answer: Centerline miles will be used for this project. 
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2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  
 
 

3. If a bid has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the item 
offered or to increase or decrease the bid price, the new price and/or changes will be inserted below: 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

4. All bidders under this Invitation to Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 
that was attached to Addendum No. 1.  

 
 

Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 
Procurement Manager  
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 


